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09 DEC 2019

Tammy
By email: fyi-request-11592-195bb48e @requests.fyi.org.nz

File No: DOIA 1520-0732
Dear Tammy

I have been advised that some of the information contained in our response dated 06 December
2019, to your information request {DOIA 1920-0732), is incorrect.

Point three of our response to your guestions three and four should have stated:

3 Applications that meet any of the following criteria:

a. Applications lodged under the Residence from Work, Talent — Accredited Employer
category; OR

b. Applications where the principal applicant’s pay meets the high remuneration threshold
(which is currently $50+ per hour or salary of $104,000+); OR

c. Applications where the principal applicant works in an occupation that requires
cccupational registration and the principal applicant holds that registration.

On behalf of Immigration New Zealand | apologise that the information contained in our earlier
response was inaccurate. | hope the correction I have supplied is of assistance to you.

If you wish to discuss any aspect of your request or this response, please contact me at
Anna.McLachlan@mbie.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely

(ladon,

Anna McLachlan

Business Advisor

Operations Support

Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment



